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ASSEMBLY, No. 2753

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED JUNE 12, 1986

By Assemblymen SCHUBER, MUZIAN], DiGaetano, Kline, Assembly-

woman Crecco, Assemblymen Frelinghuysen, Kosco and Arango
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Ax Acrt establishing an Office on Compulsive Gambling in the De-

partment of Health and making an appropriation therefor.

Be 17 ExacTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey:

1. The Legislature finds and declares that:

4. Compulsive camiling represents a serious social problem: ar
there i evidence that the availability of gaming in all forms in-
creases the risk of becoming a compulsive gambler;

b. New Jersey, which as a matter of constitutional public policy
sanctions various forme of gambling and realizes substantial reve-
nues therefrom, has an olligation to initiate and fashion a com-
prehensive solution to the compulsite gambling phenomenon;

c. The major components of New Jersey’s gaming industry.
nalen lottery casinos and Lovse racing, which profit from the
State’s poliey of legalized gawing and contribute to the rise in the
number of persons vietimized thereby, must accept a measure of
responsibility for helping compulsive gamblers by fundine remedizal
and preventive programs; and

d. Tt <hall be the poliey ¢f this State 1o implelaent a varicty o
preveutive and rehalilitative measures, including progran- of
clinical treatnent, aime! at reducing the incidencc of comyul~ive
gambling.

2o Tuere is estac sLed 14 wee Deparunent of Healils tue Ll
on Cormypulsive Gamlline.

The Gitice oo Compulsive Gamtling shell be adminisciorel

director, who shall l.e a person qualified by training and experien
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b. Solicit and accept grants of funds from the federal govern-
ment and from other public and private sources for any of the
purposes of this act; and _

c. Perform other functions which may be prescribed in this act
or by any other law.

3. The responsibilities of the division shall include, but are not
limited to:

a. Developing and annually updating a long-range comprehensive
plan on compulsive gambling which makes maximum use of existing
health and social welfare agencies and resources in the State,
addresses the need for treatment facilities, evaluates the need for
community education programs, and estimates the number of com-
pulsive gamblers by county;

b. Encouraging cooperative programs of research among State
departments and agencies, universities and private agencies;

c. Developing public information campaigns about the canses and
treatment of compulsive gambling; ‘

d. Contracting with health care providers in each of the 21
counties to provide outpatient treatment for compulsive gamblers:

e. Contracting with health care providers for inpatient treatment
for compulsive gamblers;

f. Contracting for public education, public information, treat-
ment referral, maintenance of a 24-hour telephone hotline for
counselling, training for compulsive gambling counselors, and re-
search on compulsive gambling; and

g. Making recommendations to the Commissioner of the Depart-
ment of Health regarding any needed executive or legislative action.

4. There is ereated in the Division on Compulsive Gamlline an
Advisory Council on Comypulsive Gambling which shall consist of
the following 19 members: The Commissioners of the Departments
of Health, Human Services, Corrections, Education and the Pullic
Advorate, or their designecs, the Atterniy General, or his desizne
the Chairman of the State Parole Board. or Lis designee, the Chief
Probation Officer, or Lis designec. the Chairmen of the New Jersey
Casino Control Commission. the New Jersev Racing Commission.
the State Lottery Commission, and tle Atlantic City Casino Assc-
ciation, or thelr designees, and 1 Divector of 3 Coun 3 Crnn
pulsive Gamhling of New Jersey wlo shall serve ex officio; and six
public members, of whow at lea~t two shall Le recovering cons
pulsive gamblers.

The public members slall he appointed by the Governor, with tln
advice and consent of thie Senate. an' as practicably as possibile.

represent the several geocraplical areas of t1e Sénte
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The council shall elect a chairman, vice chairman and secrctary
from among its membership. Of the public members first appointed,
two shall serve for terms of two years, two for terms of three years
and two for terms of four years. Thereafter, all appointments shall
be made for terms of four years. Members shall serve after the
expiration of their terms until their respective successors are ap-
pointed and shall qualify, and any vacancy occurring in the mem-
bership of the council by expiration of term or otherwise, shall be
filled in the same manner as the original appointment was made for
the unexpired term only. '

M:mb rs of the coun:il shall serv: without compensation but
shall be reimbursed for expenses actually incurred in attending
meetings of the council and in the performance of their duties as
members thereof. The council shall meet at least four times each
vear, at the call of its chairman, and at other times, at the call of
the Commissioner of Health, as he deems necessary.

5. The Advisory Council on Compulsive Gambling may:

a. Request from the commissioner and from the director anv
information concerning compulsive gambling which it may deem
necessary ;

b. Consider any matter relating to compulsive gambling;

c. From time to time submit to the commissioner any recom-
mendations which it deems necessary for the long-term planning
and treatment of compulsive gamlling;

d. Study the problem of compulsive gzambling and make its recom-
mendations thereon to the commissioner;

e. Review. prior to their promulgation. proposed rules and regu-
lations oi the departiuent coucerning coinpulsive gambling. and
make its recommendations thereupon.

6. The director an! the advisory council shall report annually to
the Governor and the Legislature concerning the status of com-
pulsive gambling prevention programs in the State.

7. Pursuant to the ** Administrative Procedure Act,’" P, L. 10U,
c. 410 (C. 52:14B-1 et seq.), the Commissioner of Healtl shall adopt
rules and regulations necessary to carry out the purposes of thi-
act.

8. There is appropriated to the Division on Compulsive Gambling
in e Doy comnert of Healtl €200.000.00 fran. the Generd? 1000 10
carry out the purposes of this act.

Y. This act shall take efiect immediately.
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Ax Ao establisling an Office on Conpulsive Fambling in the De-

partment of Health and making an appropriation therefor.

BE 11 ExaCTEDL by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey:

1. The Legislature finds and declares that:

4. Compulsive gamiling represents a serious social problews and
thore is evidence that thie availability of gaming in all forms in-
creases the risk of becoming a compulsive gambler;

L. New Jersey, which as a matter of constitutional public policy
sanctions various forms of gambling and realizes substantial reve-
nues therefrom, has an olligation to initiate and fashion a comn-
preliensive solution to the compulsive gamhling phenon:enon:

¢. The major componeuts ol New Jersey’s gaming industry,
namely lottery, casinos and horse racing, which profit from the
State’s policy of legalized gawing and contribute to the rise iu the

numlber of persons vietimized thoreta. must

acceypt o niegerre oF
respon~ibility tor helping compulzive camllers by fundine ren edinl
and preventive programs; and

d. It shall be the policy of this State to imyplement a variety o)

RN o4
M A

preventive and vehalilivative meosuress dncduding viog
clinical treatment, aimed at reducing the incidence of comyulsive
gambling.

2. There is established in the Department of Healili the Oficr
on Compulsive Gambling.

Thr Giee on Cons tive Gear? e a0 Bk o 0 7

director, who shall he a person qualiiied by training and experienc-
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to direct the work of the office. The Commissioner of Health shall
appoint the director who shall serve at the pleasure of the com-
missioner and until the director’s successor is appointed and has
qualified. The director shall receive a salary which shall be pro-
vided by law.

The director shall administer the work of the office under the
direction and supervision of the commissioner, and shall perform
other functions of the department as the commissioner may pre-
scribe.

The director may appoint, retain or employ officers, investigators,
experts, consultants or other professionally qualified per:onnel on
a contract bzsis, or othe rwise, wiich he deems necessary.

3. The director shall:

a. Administer and organize the work of the office and establish
therein any administrative suhdivisions he deems necessary. The
director mayv formulate and adopt rules and regulations and pre-
seribe duties for the efficient conduct of the office pursuant to De-
partment of Health policies and procedures;

b. Solicit and accept grants of funds from the federal govern-
ment and from other public and private sources for any of the
purposes of this act; and

c. Perform other functions which may he preseribed in this act
or by any other law.

4. The responsililities of the office shall include. but are not
limited to:

a. Development of a State plan on compulsive gambling which
includes provision for inpatient and outpatient services, partial
care <ervice, cor ohation a T edentions’ worvices, afteres e <o
vices and other forms of preventive treatmicit or rehalilitation
services for compulsive gamblers;

b. Contracting with public or nonprofit organizations, or non-
profit Lospitel- and local compulsive gam™ine programs fo. oo
vision of appropriate services;

c. Evaluation and qualification, in accordance with prescribed
standards, as well as coordination. of personnel. treatment facili-
tics, professional services ana community compulsive gumbling
service yresrans ~ohrevte ender the Ntate pla

d. Development of training and research programs designed to
Iprove aiel extend tne fore el sovviees D and

e. Making recomwendations te the Commissioner of Healtu re-
garding anv needed execttive or jealslative acticn,

5. Thive is erented in e Ot on Cowvalsive Gawdiline an
i

Advicory Counedl o Cors7dve Gamiline which shall consist of
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the following nire members: the Attorney General, or his designee,
the Chairmen of the Casino Control Commission, and the Atlantic
City Casino Association, or their designees, and the Director of the
Division of Gaming Enforcement in the Department of Law and
Public Safety, or his designee who shall serve ex officio; and five
public memhers appointed by the Governor, with the advice and
consent of the Senate, who are professionals in the fields of health
and mental health.

The counci] shall elect a chairman, vice chairman and secretary
among its membership. Of the public members first appointed, two
shall serve for terms of two years, two for terms of three years and
nne for a term of four vears. There ftir, all ap ointnients shall
be made for terms of four vears. Members shall serve after the
expiration of their terms until their respective successors are ay.-
pointed and qualify, and any vacancy occurring in the membershin
of the council by expiration of term or otherwise, shall he filled in
the same manner as the original appointment was made for th:
unexpired term only.

Memlicrs of the council =hail serve without compensation bt
shall he reimbursed for exyenzes actuallv Imenrred in otiendive
meetings of the council and in the performance of their duties a-
members thereof. The council shall meet at least four times eacls
vear, at the call of its chairmau, and at other times, at the call oz
the Commissioner of Healtl a< he deems necessary.

6. The Advisory Council on Compulsive Gambling shall:

a. Periodically review and report on the problem of and the
availability and quality of services for compulsive gambling;

o AdIse vl vepe ot annndly 1o the divestor o the procres s o0
the compulsive gamlling State plan and of actions needed for
further improvements; and

¢. Make recommendations for appropriate allocation of funds in
accordance with agreed upon priovitios and dn considerati.c. o,
financial resources.

7. The director. in consultoation with the advisory council, shall
report annually to thie Governor and the Legitlature coucernin:

the status of compulsive gambiing prevention programs in the Stat:-.

<

s~ Pursvancte v A Dinistrac o Proceaure A i L s,
¢. 410 (C.H2:14B-1 et seq.), the Commissioner of Health shall atoy
rules and rec Ulalons 1ecessals 10 cally OUl Hos PUrposes ¢F io.s oo,

& There is approjriated to the Office on Compulsive Gam!ling
in the Department of Healtl, sx00.000.00 tfrons the General Fuud o
carry out the purposes of this act.

v Thisc act shall take eftees omedictely
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STATEMENT

This bill establishes an Office on Compulsive Gambling in the
Department of Health. The office shall develop a State plan on com-
pulsive gambling which includes provision for inpatient, outpatient,
partial care and aftercare services, consultation and educational
services and other preventive treatment or rehabilitation services
for compulsive gamblers. The office is directed to contract with
health care providers and compulsive gambling programs for the
provision of these services. In addition, the office shall evaluate,
qualify and coordinate programs and services supported under the
State plan, develop training and research programs to inprove
these programs and services, and make recommendations to the
Commissioner of Health regarding any needed executive or legis-
lative action.

The hill also establishes a nine memher Advisory Council on
Compulsive Gambling in the office to assist the Director of thc
Office or Compulsive Gambling in carryving out the responsibilities
of the office. Finallv, the bill appropriates $800.000.00 to the Office

on Compulsive Gambling from thie General Fund.

HEALTH—GENERAL
Establishes an Office on Compulsive Gambling in the Department
of Health and appropriates €800,000.00.




ASSEMBLY, No. 2947

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED JUNE 30, 1986

By Assemblymen ROCCO, HARDWICK, Shusted, Hendrickson, Ca-
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trillo, Moran, Singer, Haytaian, Genova, Franks and Collins

Ax Acrt establishing a Division of Compulsive Gambling in the
State Department of Health, providing for the funding of the
division, amending P. L. 1940, ¢. 17, P. L. 1971, e. 137, and P. L.
1984, c. 236, and supplementing P. L. 1947, ¢. 177 (C. 26:1A-1
et seq.).

Be 11 ExACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey:

1. (New section) As used in sections 1 through 5 of this act:

a. “Compulsive gambler” means any person who chronically,
habitually or periodically gambles to the extent that: (1) sucl
gambling substantially interferes with the person’s social or eco-
nomiic functioning in the community on a continuing basis, or (2)
the person loses the power of self-control with respect to gambling.

b. “Depariment™ neans the State Department of Healtl.

c. “Director” means the Director of the Division of Compulsive
Gambhng.

d. “Division™ means the Division of Compulsive Gambling.

2. (New section) a. There is hereby established in the Depart-
ment of Health a Division of Compulsive Gambling under the dirce-
tion of a Director, who shall be appointed by the Goverror. with
the advice and consent of the Renate, and shall serve at the pleasur.
of tle Governor.

L. The divector shall be an nndividual with tralnlig and exy-o -
ence ir such areas as (1) pullic administration, (2) pullie Leglth
or rehabilitation, (3) the treatment of behavioral disorders or
ExrranaTioNn—DMatter encloced in bold-faced bruckets [thusd in the alcve 17

it not enacted and is intended to be omitied in the low,
Matter printed in italics t2us is mew matter.
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medical-social problems, or (4) the organization of administration
of services for persons suffering from behavioral disorders or
medical-social problems.

3. (New section) a. The division shall develop a comprehensive
plan and program for the treatment, education and reseach of com-
pulsive gambling. The division shall take cognizance of all matters
affecting compulsive gambling in the State.

b. The division shall contract with health or mental health pro-
viders for outpatient treatment in each of the 21 counties of
the State.

¢. The division shall prepare, publish and disseminate (1) edu-
catinnal materials dealing with the prevention, nature and effects
of compulsive gambling and the benefits of treatment, and (2) a
list of all services operating in accordance with this act.

4. (New section) There shall be in the division an advisory hoard
on compulsive gambling, consisting of:

a. The Attorney General, the Public Advocate. the Commissioner
of Corrections, the Commissioner of Human Services, the Chair-
man of the Stete Parole Board. the Chairman of the Nevw Jersey
(C'asino Contro! Commission, the Chairman of the New Jersev Rar-
ing Commission, and the Chairman of the New Jersey Lottery Com-
mission, or their designees;

b. The President and the Executive Director of the Council on
Compulsive Gambling of New Jersey, Inec.:

c. Six public members to be appointed by the Governor with the
advice and consent of the Senate. at least two of whom shzall he
recovering compulsive gamblers: and

d. Four pullic peestore 40 1o momainted hy tle Gruvpno
of wlion: shall be a lottery agent, one of whom shall Le an emplover
of a casino, one of whom shall be an emplovee of a race track. and
one of who shall be a lottery agent, casino emplovee, or race irack
emplovee.

The members of the advisory hoard chall serve without comrirn-
sation but shall be reimlursed for their expenses actual:r and
necessari’™ incurred in tle dizclarie of their duties.

e. The Locrd ~hill organize as s001: as convenlent after the ay-
paintmertof it Ters o T Rl s el e iy
chairperson from among its members annually. In the event of a
vacoo ey 1L e positons of chaliperson @l vicescdrpersos
vacauey shall he #1104 Ty election amiong the members oo tie Loard
wiio shall be serving folioving the O(,,:.m;.e;[(,' of th vace v Thow
board mav also desizvate frov: tin: o timie & men 27 o7 s st

or any otlier persst o serve gs jts seeretary.
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5. (New section) It shall be the duty oi the advisory board to:

a. Furnish consultation and advice to the director on programs
designed to carry out the division’s mandate;

b. Provide leadership in the study and treatment of compulsive
gambling;

¢. Make recommendations and publish its findings in an annual
report to the Governor and Legislature;

d. Maintain liaison with other commissions and groups whose
activities relate to the field of compulsive gambling.

6. Section 44 of P. L. 1940, ¢. 17 (C. 5:5-64) is amended to read
as follovs:

44, Each holder of a permit shall distribute ali sums deposited
in any pool where the patron is required to select one horse to
the winners thereof, less an amount which in harness races shall
not exceed 179% of the total deposits plus the breaks and which in
other races shall not exceed 17% of the total deposits plus the
breals. In every pool where the patron is required to select twy,
horses, the holder of each permit for either harmess or runnine
track shall distribute all sums deposited in each pool to the winners

4

thereof. less an amount which shall not exceed 19¢¢ o1 the toial
deposits plus the breaks. In every pool where the patron is re-
quired to select threc or more horses, every holder of a permit shall
distribute all sums deposited in each pool to the winners thereof.
less an amount which shall not exceed 255 of the tota] deposits,
plus the breaks. Every permitholder shall distribute to the per-
sons Lolding wimming tickets in avy of the aforementioncd pucls.
as< a minimum. a sum not exceeding %0.10. calculated on the hasic
0f el aollar deposit ¢ in any pows wiives the deduction of the i
17¢0. 19¢¢ or 259/, as the case may be. Should the amount re-
1.oiving i1 the pool be insuficient to pay the winners the minimum.
the breakage accruine in that racc. or any necessary portio:
thereotf. shall be applied toward malking up any such deficlency.
The hreaks are herelby defined as the odd cents over auy multijie
of €0.14, calculated on the bazis of €1.00 otherwise pavalle 10 a
patror. Every permitholder encaged 1n the husiness of conducii
rurc it o vace meetines under this act. except the New Jersev Symnts
and Lxposition Autuority established pursuant to P. L. 1971, ¢. 157
C.o7ani o and the Garden State Rocetree’s as poowid

section Dol P Lo I0so e 200 o Di=0s s shiall Gl ute as pus

[
-

Moty i breaks as berein defined. excert as the same shol

Lave oo applicd toward makive up o deflelency inoa pool as
Liereir. provides. Every pormidhiallr engaced in the luciies:

o7 conducting liaruess race MeUngs ULilor this act, exe )
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New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authority and the Garden
State Racetrack as provided in section 5 of P. L. 1982, ¢. 201 (C.
5:5-98), shall retain for his own umses and purposes 50% of the
breaks as herein defined, except as the same shall have been applied
toward making up a deficiency in the pool as herein provided, and
shall distribute as purse money the remaining 50%. The New Jersey
Sports and Exposition Authority shall retain all breaks commenc-
ing on May 10, 1971 as revenue to the authority, except as the same
shall have been applied toward making up a deficiency in a pool as
herein provided. :

Eveiy permitholder shall submit to the commission every seventh
day of any and every race meeting a report under oath showing
the daily and total amount of such breaks together wtih such other
information as the commission may require. All sums held by any
permitholder for payment of outstanding parimutuel tickets not
claimed by the person or persons entitled thereto within six months
from the time such tickets are issued shall be paid upon the expira-
tion of such six-month holding period as follows:

a. In the case of ruiming and harness races, [505:] 30¢¢ oi those
sums shall be paid to the racing commission and deposited i 1<
General Fund and 205 of those sums shall be paid to the racing
commission and deposited in a special account to fund the Divisioi
of Compulsive Gambling established i the Department of Healili
pursuant 1o P. L. s L (C. ) (wcow peicdiig Lo -
forethe Legislature as this bill);

b. In the case of running races, 30¢ of those sums shall be paid
to the commission and set aside in the special trust account estab-
lished pursuant to seetl o 200 (1) (o0 and seetin 4070 (20 ven !
P. L. 1940, ¢. 17 (C. 5:5-66) ; and

c. In the case of harness races, 255 of those sums shall he re-
tained by the permitholder to supplement purses for sire stakes
races on whicli there is parimuiuel wacering, and 257 shall be 1e-
tained by the permitholder to supplerscit evernight purses.

‘Where it is shown to tlie satisfaction of the commission that tl-
reason for the parimutuel tickets helng outstanding and uncliiied
is the loss, misplacement or theft of said tickets within the confines
and control 07 Ul iU DO porhinent 00 Gia Pl b
and it is further shown to the satisfaction of the commission that
said parimutucl tickets Lave been cashed by such parimute! o -
partment, the commission may adjust and credit the permithalda’s
account accorcingly and the permitholder shall relwlurse any
emplovee who has been Leid personally accountabic and paia for

sucl: Jost, stcler or milsplaced tichets,
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New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authority and the Garden
State Racetrack as provided in section 5 of P. L. 1982, ¢. 201 (C.
5:5-98), shall retain for his own uses and purposes 50% of the
breaks as herein defined, except as the same shall have been applied
toward making up a deficiency in the pool as herein provided, and
shall distribute as purse money the remaining 50%. The New Jersey
Sports and Exposition Authority shall retain all breaks commenc-
ing on May 10, 1971 as revenue to the authority, except as the same
shall have been applied toward making up a deficiency in a pool as
herein provided.

Every permitholder shall submit to the commission every seventh.
day of any and every r¢ce meeting # report unde ' oath showing
‘he daily and totel amowt of such breaks together wtih such other
information as the commission may require. All sums held by anx
permitholder for payment of outstanding parimutuel tickets not
claimed by the person or persons entitled thereto within six months
from the time such tickets are issued shall be paid upon the expira-
tion of such six-month holding period as follows:

a. In the case of rurming and harness races, [509 ] 309 of those
sums sball be paid to the racing commission aid deposited tic 11
General Fund and 209 of those sums shall be paid to the racing
commaission and deposited wn a special account to fund the Divisioi
of Compulsive Gambling established in the Department of Iealtl
pursuant to P. L. ,¢. L (C. ) (now pending be-
foretlic Legislature as this bill) :

b. Iu the case of runninug races, 309% of those sums shall be paid
to the commission and set aside in the special trust account estal-
lislied pursuant to section 46 b. (1) (e) and section 46 b. (2) (¢) of
P L1040, ¢ 17 (C5:5-60) 2 and

c. In the case of harness races, 255 of those sums shall Lo re-
tained by the permitliolder to supplement purses for sire stakes
races on which there is parinmutuel wagering. and 25 shall be 1e-
tained by the permitheoldir to supplement overnizlit purscs,

Where it is show: to tlie satisfaction of the commission that tl.~
reason for the parimutuel tickets being outstanding and uncliinied
and control of the pariutuel department of any permitholder.
and it is farther sheov toothe satisfetion af the comomiced - 7 0
said parimutuel tickets have been cashed by such parimutuel de-
Parine o e connislon ey adjust aud credit We permdie oo -
account accordingly and the permitholder shall relmnturse any
emplovee who has been held personally accountable and paid frr

sucl lost, stolen or misplaced tickets.
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All outstanding parimutuel ticket money shall be deposited in
an account separate and apart from the track’s mutuel or general
treasury account. The outstanding parimutuel ticket account shall
be subject to the rules and regulations prescribed by the Division
of New Jersey Racing Commission.

7. Section 1 of P. L. 1984, c. 236 C. 5:5-64.1 is amended to read
as follows:

1. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 44 of P. L. 1940,
c. 17 (C. 5:5-64) or any other law to the contrary, a holder of a
permit to conduct harness race meetings who operates a racetrack
at which harness race meetings were conducted during calendar
vear 1984, bu which were suspended for 30 days or nore during
that calendar vear because of fire, and a holder of a permit to con-
duct harness race meetings who conducted harness race meetings at
the aforementioned racetrack during 1984 and who continues to
conduct harness race meetings at that racetrack, shall distribute
all sums deposited in any pool where the patron is required to select .
one horse to the winners thereof, less an amount which shall not
exceed 175 of the total deposits plus the breaks. In every pool
where the patron is required to select two horses, the holder of tiie
permit shall distribute all sums deposited in each pool to the
winners thereof, less an amount which shall not exceed 195 of the
total deposits plus the breaks. In every pool where the patron is re-
quired to select three or more hovses. the holder of the permit shall
distribuie all sums deposited inn each pool to the winners thereof,
less an amount which shall not exceed 255 of the total deposits. plus
the breaks. The permitholder shall distribute to the persons holding
wir ive tickets roany of the efavenentioned poots, s crdihaw
a sui not exceeding £0.10. calculated on the basiz of each dollar
deposited in any pool after the deduction of the 17%, 1Y% or 25%.
as the case may be. Should the amount remaining in the pool be in-
sufiicient to pay the winners the minhoum. the breakage aearuiyg
in that race. or anry necessary poruon thereof, shall he applic
toward making up any such deficiency. The breaks are lerelr
defined as tlie odd cents over ary multiple of €0.10. caleulated o
the basis of $1.0U othierwise puyanie to a patron. The permitholder
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commission may require. All sums held by the permitholder for
payvment of outstanding parimutuel tickets not claimed by the
persons entitled thereto within six months from the time such
tickets are issued shall be paid upon the expiration of such six-
month holding period as follows: a. [50%]) 30% shall be paid to
the racing commission and deposited in the General Fund and 206
shall be paid to the racing commission and deposited in a special
account to fund the Division of Compulsive Gambling established
in the Department of Health pursuant to P. L. , C. (C.

) (now pending before the Legislature as this bill);

b. 25% shall be retained bv the perriitholder to :upplement
purses for sire s.akes races on ~hich there is parimutues ‘.ragering,'
and c¢. 25% shall be retained by the permitholder to supplement
overnight purses.

Where it 1s shown to the satisfacton of the commission that the
reason for the parimutuel tickets being outstanding and unclaimed
is the loss, migplacement or theft of the tickets within the confires
and control of the parimutuel department of the permitholder, and
it is turther shovn to the satisfaction of tlie commission that the
parimutuel tickets have been cashed I the parimutuel depariis o1,
the commission may adjust and credit the permitholder’s account
accordingly and the permitholder shall reimburse ary employvee wlho
has been held personally accountable and paid for such lost. stolen
or misplaced tickets,

All outstanding partimutuel ticket money shall be deposited in an
account separate and apart frew: the track’s mutuel or cenaro!
treasury account. The outstanding parimutuel ticket account shall
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of New Jerseyv Racing Commission.

8. Secetion 7 of . L. 1971, ¢. 137 (C. 5:10-7) is amended to recd
as follows:

7.a. The authority is Leveby autvorized, lcoused @10 ¢in) oveened
to apply to ti:e Racing Commisslon for a peris or permite to
hold and conduct. at ary of tle proxects set forth in paruwraiis
(1) and (3) of subsecticn a. of sceticz. G of o L. 1971, ¢, 157
(C. 5:10-6). horse race neetings for stake. purse or reward. a'.d
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any other person, firm or corporation the conduct of such horse
race meetings, or wagering.

b. Except as otherwise provided in this section, such horse race
meetings and parimutuel wagering shall be conducted by the
authority in the manner and subject to compliance with the
standards set forth in P. L. 1940, e¢. 17 (C. 5:5-22 et seq.) and
the rules, regulationrs and conditions prescribed by the Racing
Commission thereunder for the conduct of horse race meetings
and for parimutuel betting at such meetings.

c. Application for said nermit or permits shall be on such forms
and shall include such accompanying data as the Racing Con-
missior shall preseribe for o.her apylicants. 'The Racing Com-
mission shall proceed to review and act on any such application
withi: 30 davs after its filing and the Racing Commission is
authorized in its sole discretion to determine whether a permit
shall be aranted to the authority. If, after such review, the Racing
Commissior acts favorahly on such application. a perinit shall
be mranted to the authority without any further approval and
shiall remain in force and effect so long as any bonds or notes of
the authority remai: outstandino. the provisions of any other law
to tlie contrary notwithstanding. In granting a permit to the au-
thority to conduct a horse race meeting, the Racing Commission
shall 1ot he subject to anv limitation as to the number of tracks
authorized for the condmnt o horse roce miestines pursuant to arv
provision of P. L. 1940, ¢. 17 (C. 5:5-22 et seq.). Said permit shall
set forth tlie dates to he alloted to the anthority for its initial horee

race meetings. Tliereafter application for dates for horse race

oot T T ey T o et ey f b s T b
Commnic~ir. includis e the renewel of the saine dates theretofore

allotted, shall he governed by the applicalile provisious of P. L.
1940, ¢. 17 (C. 5:5-22 ¢ scy.). Notwithistanding the provisions of
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ber and type of racing days pursuant to section 2 of P. L. 1984,
c. 247 (C. 5:5-43.1).

d. No hearing referendum or other election or proceeding, and
no payment, surety or cash bond or other deposit, shall be required
for the authority to hold or conduct the horse race meetings with
parimutuel wagering herein authorized.

e. The authority shall determine the amount of the admission
fee for the races and all matters relating to the collection thereof.

f. Distribution of sums deposited in parimutuel pools to winners
thereof shall be in accordance with the provisions of section 44 of
P. L. 1940, c¢. 17 (C. 5:5-64) pertaining thereto. The authority
shall make disposition of the deposits remaining undis ributed s
follows:

(1) In the case of harness races:

(a) Hold and set aside in an account designated as a special
trust account 1% of such total contrilutions in all pools, to be
used and distributed as hereinafter provided and as provided in
section 5 of P. L. 1967, ¢. 40, for the following purposes and no
other:

(1) 421, thereof to increase purses and grant awards for
starting horses, as provided or as may be provided by rules
of the New Jersey Racing Commission, with payment to be
made in the same manner as payment of other purses and
awards;

(i1) 499 thereot for the establishment of a Sire Stakes Pro-
gram tor standardbred horses. with payvment to be made to
the Department of Agriculture for administration as here-
e oz prenide T

(i11) 51,9 thereof for contributions and awards designed
to improve and prouiote the standardbred breeding industry
in New Jersey througl payment of awards to owners and
brecGoys of New Jersey bred herses whiclh are registerei
witli the Starndardbred Breeders” and Ovwners' Assoclation of
New Jersey and whicl. earn portions of purses in open events
¢ New Jersey tracks. and to owners of stallions posted on
the ofiicial stallion roster of the Standardbred Breeders' ond
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New Jersev bred money earncrs:
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seventh day of any and every race meeting in the amount then
due, as determined in the manner provided above, and shall be
accompanied by a report under oath showing the total of all such
contributions, together with such other information as the com-
mission may require.

(b) Distribute as purse mouey and for programs designed to
aid the horsemen and the Standardbred Breeders’ and Owners’
Association of New Jersey 5% of such total contributions.
Expenditures for programs designed to aid the horsemen and
the Standardbred Breeders’ and Owners’ Association of New
Jersey shall not etceed 3.5% of the sum available for distri-
bution as purse money. The formula for distribution oi the
purse money as either overnight purses o special stakes shall
be determined by an agreement between thie Standardbred
Breeders’ and Owners’ Association of New Jersey and the author-
ity. Notwithstanding the foregoing, for pools where the patron
is required to select two or more horses. the authority shall dis-
tribute as purse money 5.5% of the total coutributionus and for
pools where the patron is required to select thirce or more lorses,
tle authority shall distribu‘e¢ as purse money 7% of the total
contributions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, for pools where
a patron is required to select three or more horses, the authority
shall retain out of the 7% to be distributed as purse money
a sum deenied necessary by the raeing commission, for use by
tlie commission to finance a prerace blood testing program, and
suchi other testing programs whieli the commission shall deex
proper and necessary and which shall be subject to the regulation
and cornirol of seld eomyission,

(2) In the case of runuing races:

(a) Hold and set aside in an account designated as a special
trust account 5% of 19¢ of sucli total countributions, to be used and

distrituted {0 State Lorse bieeding @il aevelopo. nt i

research. fairs. horse shows, voutl: activities, promotionr avd o’
uinisiration, as provided in section d of P L. 1067, ¢ 1) (C. O:0=x 1,
(b) Distrilute as purse mozey and for programs desicied to
aid the horsemen and the New Jersev llorsenien’s Bencvolent and
Proceetive oo L0470 of swl o] eontnhtioa s T

penditures for programs designed to aid the horsemen and the
Now Jersev Horseroo's Benevolent and Proeerive Assocat o
shall not excecd 2.97% of the swa available for distiibution ax
purse money. The iormula Tuy distraiwtiooo of the purse o
as eitner overni Ll purses or special stakes shell b detaiiod
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and Protective Association and the authority. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, for pools where the patron is required to select
three or more horses, the authority shall distribute as purse money
7.24% of the total contributions.

(¢) 109% of 1% of all pools shall be deducted and set aside in
the special trust account established pursuant to section 46 b. (1)
(e) and 46 b. (2) (e) of P. L. 1940, c. 17 (C. 5:5-66). '

For pools where a patron is required to select three or miore
horses, 50% of 1% of the total contributions shall be held and
set aside in that special trust acecount. .

Payment of the sums held and set aside pursuant to subpara-
graphs (a) and (¢) of this subsection shall be made to the *ommis-
sion every seventh day of anyv and every race meeting in the
amount then due, as determined in the manner provided ahove,
and shall be accompanied by a report under oath showiug the
total of all such contributions, together with such other informa-
tion as the conunission may require. ‘

I addition. us ap inltial payment to the State, an amount equal
tn 15 of 167 of all parimutue! pools <hall Te depasited annually iy
the Ge:eral State Fund. All amounts remaining in parimutuel
pools, including the hreaks, after such distrilution and payments
shall constitute revenues of the authority. Except as otherwise
express!y provided in this section 7. the authority shall not he
required to make any pavments to the Racing Commission or
others in connection with contributions to parimutuel pools.

In the event that a written agreement hetween the authority and
the respective horsemen’s associations shall require the distribu-
tion of additional sums ~f money to increase pur<es or contrilme.
tions to the special trust accounts hereinabiove provided, or boti.
any such distribution to be made in the vear 1981 ¢ligll ke made
by the autliority only troni. and to the extent of, available 1ronevs

from the preceding vear set azide for vl pmrpose, after applica-

i tion of the authority’s revenues, moneys or other funds as pro-

vided in subsectior ¢. (1), (2). (3}, (4). (3). (61 and (7 of section
Gof I L. 1971, ¢. 137 (C. 5:10-G).

o Al suis Leld by thie authiority for payvien: of outstandn. .
poarimvtue! tichors va cladined by the perses oo pers e el
thereto within the time provided by law ghall be paid upon the
expeiration oo cuel thoes withent furihes ollicosl o 0T el
Lolder ax follows:

(1) Iy the case of rurnuing avd harness races, [ 3 507
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paid to the racing commission and deposited in a spectal ac-
count to fund the Division of Compulsive Gambling estab-
lished 1 the Department of Health pursuant to P. L. , C.
(C. ) (now pending before the Legislature as this bill);

(2) In the case of rumming races, 50% of those sums shall be
paid to the commission and set aside in the special trest account
established pursuant to section 46 b. (1) (e) and section 46 b.
(2) (e) of P. L. 1940, c. 17 (C. 5:5-66) ; and

(3) In the case of harness races, 25% of those sums shall be
retained by the permitholder to supplement purses for sire
stakes races on which there is parimutuel wagering, and 25%
shall be retained by the permitholder to supplement overnight
purses.

h. No admission or amusement tax, excise tax, license or horse
racing fee of any kiud shall be assessed or collected from the
authority by the State of New Jersey, or by any county or munici-
pality, or by any otlier bodv having power to assess or collect
license fees or taxes.

1. Any liorse race meeting and the parimutuel system of wager-
ing upon the results of horse racex held at such race meeting shall
not under any circumstances, if conducted as provided in the act and
in conformity thereto, he held or construed to be unlawful, other
statutes of the State to the contrary notwithstanding.

j. Each emplovee of the authority engaged in the conducting of
horse race meetings shall obtain the appropriate license from the
Racing Commission. subject to the same terms and conditions as
is required of similar employees of other permitholders. The Rac-
ine Commission yay suspond any member of the authority upon
approval of the Governor and the license of auy employee of the
authority in connection with the conducting of horse race meetings,
pending a learing by the Racing Commission, for any violation of
the New Jersev laws regulating horse rucing or any rule or regula-
tion of the commission. Such hearing shall be held and conducted
in the manner provided in said laws.

9. This act shall take effect immediately.

STATEMEXNT
THis Lili establishes o Divicinn of Compulsive Ga Ve 1o the
Department of Health, The division shall Lave & advisory boar!
composed of 20 members.
Trhe Will authorizes U divisicn to develop o comprehensive plan

and program for e treatment. education and research ot com-
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puisive gambling. The bill also authorizes the division to contract
with health or mental health providers for outpatient treatment in
each of the 21 counties of the State. The division is also authorized
to prepare, publish and disseminate educational materials dealing
with the prevention, nature and effects of compulsive gambling.

This bill provides for funding of the division by setting aside 20%
of the funds from unclaimed parimutuel tickets at racetracks, 50%
of which under present law goes into the General Fund.

GAMBLING — LOTTERY, RACING, OTHER
Establishes Division of Compulsive Gambling in the Department
of Health to be funded by 20% of money derived from unclaimed

parimutuel tickets.
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ASSEMBLYMAN WILLIAM "PAT" SCHUBER (Chairman): We are
going to take up three bills here today in a continuing
hearing. One is A-2753, the Schuber/Muziani bill, which would
establish an Office on Compulsive Gambling in the Department of
Health, and would appropriate $800,000; A-2767, the
Kavanaugh/Penn bill, which would establish a Division on
Compulsive Gambling in the Department of Health, and would
appropriate $800,000; and A-2947, the Roccy/Hardwick bill,
winich would establish 1 Divirion on Compulsiv2 Gumbling to be
funded by certain moneys from unclaimed parimutuel tickets.

By way of introduction, since this is one of the major
issues we are going to be taking up this year, just some notes,
if I might. Today we are going to open a series of hearings on
the subject of compulsive gambling. This is one of the series
of hearings that will take place from now through the beginning
of 1987, which will address various and sundry offshoot issues
that have affected our State as a result of the impact of
gambling in New Jersey. Compulsive gambling will be the
first. We will be looking at the original Casino Control Act
at the end of the year. We will be taking up casino credit and
casino junkets in the new year.

Gambling, as we know, has been with us for centuries.
I think people throughout this nation, and throughout other
nations, have always had a curious attraction to it. I think
we are pulled to it.for many, many reasons: One, the adventure
of it; and two, the excitement of it. I guess in the end,
probably because we think we can make money with very little
effort -- with just 1luck, I suppose. Of course, there is no
question that gambling does also play on people's weaknesses.
It can probably be exciting entertainment for some, but for
others, I assume it can be a very, very compulsive piece of
behavior which can lead to one's self-destruction -- from
articles I've seen and stories I have heard -- and the
destruction of one's family.



However, we in New Jersey have developed gradually -—-

growing, I quess, like Topsy in the story —- a public policy
which relies on gambling for ©public revenue for public
purposes. We finance numerous State activities through

gambling activities, whether it be 1lotteries, racing, or the
casinos. History tells us that the first English colony in
Jamestown was founded on a lottery. So, the history of
gambling as a reliance by public institutions for public policy
goes back to the very foundings of :chis ccuntry.

The question we are going to explore today, though,
is, has that reliance caused a problem in our State? 1Is there,
in fact, a compulsive gambling problem here in the State that
is attributable to those activities? 1Is this the dark side of
the public sector on this 1issue that we have embraced
otherwise? If there is a problem, to what extent is there a
problem here? If there is that problem, and it has been a
problem to a certain extent, what is the State's responsibility
for meeting this problem? Then, what is the responsibility of
the gambling institutions themselves to help to meet the
problem?

Hopefully, these hearings will answer some of these
questions, and will help us to develop a legislative solution
to address the problem. Accordingly, we begin the hearings
today as such, with that issue in the forefront, and with those
three bills to be the touchstone for the hearings. At the end
of the hearings, there will be a bill reported out to the
Legislature, which we hope will garner full support in both
houses, as well as with the Governor. I think this is a
substantial problem in our State, and one which we do not
address adequately at the present time. Hopefully, this series
of hearings will help us to move toward that goal.

Accordingly, our first speaker, I think, is Mr. Arnie
Wexler, from the Gambling Council. Arnie, would you please
introduce yourself to everybody, and then proceed?



ARNOLD WEXLER: I am Arnie Wexler. I am the newly
appointed Executive Director of the New Jersey Council on
Compulsive Gambling.

First, I would like to start off by saying it is a
milestone that -- as Assemblyman Schuber said -- the bill is
going to move out of Committee. Everybody in the State should
realize that a bill has never moved out of committee dealing
with compulsive gambling in this State. If we move a bill out
of Committee, it will be a first, and it wil] be a milestone,
and I thank youvfor it.

I thank you for asking me to speak in front of this
Committee today. The compulsive gambler is a sick person, an
addict. He has to gamble just like the drug addict needs to
put the needle in his arm, and the alcoholic needs to take a
drink. The compulsive gambler is driven by an overwhelming,
uncontrollable impulse to gamble. The compulsive gambler will
keep gambling until he strips himself of everything he owns;
until the gambling causes untold suffering for himself and all
those around him; until he gets into debt, borrows money from
anyone and everyone, resorts to cheating and stealing, and lies
about everything. If the compulsive gambler doesn't 1lie, he
can't continue his efforts in his compulsive gambling.

He often brings himself to the brink of suicide. 1If
he is really lucky, he won't commit suicide. I know six people
who in the last 18 months have committed suicide. According to
Dr. Robert L. Custer (phonetic spelling), who works with the
Veterans' Administration, the attempted suicide rate of
compulsive gamblers 1is 200 times higher than the national
average. But, the real tragedy to this is that the spouse's
attempted suicide rate runs 150 times higher than the national
average. -

Who knows how much time is really 1lost in indug-try
because of the compulsive gambler on the job -- or really, not
on the job? Most of the time, the compulsive gambler does show
up for work, bﬁt he 1is busy with his compulsive gambling



efforts calling the bookmaker, involved with reading the horse
sheet, and stealing money from the job. Dr. Custer also found
out that 85% of the compulsive gamblers admit they have lost
time from work.

I am a recovering compulsive gambler who hasn't
gambled in over 18 years and I'll tell you, I went to work
every day, but my boss, if he got an hour or two out of me
during the day, was really 1lucky. You know, I was playing
cards with the people; I was shooting crap on the job; . was
bookmaking and Shylocking on the job; and I was also calling my
stockbroker, by the way. But I spent most of my day involved
in either studying or trying to come up with money to continue
my gambling.

Only God really knows how much money is embezzled by
the compulsive gambler. The compulsive gambler 1looks 1like
anybody else on the outside. Unlike the alcoholic or the drug
addict, which you can see or smell, the compulsive gambler has
an invisible disease. I guarantee you, if I 1lined up five
compulsive gamblers and five other people in here, you wouldn't
be able to spot the compulsive gamblers.

Today we see more compulsive gamblers coming for help
from every walk of life. It is of epidemic proportion in the
State of New Jersey today, and nationwide. But, we are seeing
more professionals than ever before -- 1lawyers, teachers,
doctors, judges, and even legislators. Twenty percent of the
people seeking help today are women; 20% are people under the
age of 21, which is very disturbing to me. Ninety-six percent
of all compulsive gamblers start gambling before age 14. The
average compulsive gambler, by the time he seeks help, owes
over $43,000. The compulsive gambler's whole 1life starts to
exist only for gambling. Nothing else really matters. He
eats, drinks, and sleeps gambling, and his whole 1life is
consumed by the gambling.



A survey produced by Henry LeSeur (phonetic spelling),
who is a professor of sociology in New York, stated that 49% of
all compulsive gamblers said they filed false claims against
insurance companies. They were either false, faked, inflated,
or staged, as far as accidents or insurance claims. The
average value per claim was $65,000, so the insurance companies
are being ripped off by compulsive gamblers. I wonder if the
compulsive geémbler really has something to do with the
insurance czisis we have today in New Jersey.

We also found that the compulsive gambler engages in
heavy illegal activities and civil fraud. Eighty-five percent
had engaged in loan fraud; 40% in check forgery; 40% embezzled
or committed employee theft; and, 83% did some form of illegal
activity to support their gambling habit. Fifty-three percent
of female and male prisoners in Yardville and Clinton Prisons
who had admitted to being compulsive gamblers, said they sold
drugs to support their gambling habit. Thirty-five percent of
all compulsive gamblers are doubly addicted, most of them to
alcohol and drugs. We are finding that many of the compulsive
gamblers who are doubly addicted today are addicted to
cocaine. If you know anything about addiction, the rush and
the high from cocaine is almost like the rush and the high from
compulsive gambling. It is pretty close.

You can be sure that most times when you hear about a
white-collar crime or embezzlement it has something to do with
compulsive gambling. The fact is, all of these articles here
are articles that I picked up from New Jersey newspapers over
the last few years that have something to do with compulsive
gambling. Here 1is one in particular where a man committed
suicide as the judge was sentencing him in Atlantic County.
The concern in the newspaper article was basically, "Hey, what
if this guy had the gun in the courtroom and shot the ju&ée?”
No one was concerned that he was a compulsive gambler, and that
his wife was in the courtroom with four of his seven kids when
he pulled the gun and killed himself.



The Council on Compulsive Gambling believes that there
are 400,000 active compulsive gamblers in New Jersey. I would
like to quote an article from Jerry Izenberg, written in The
Newark Star-Ledger July 30, 1981: “"The State of New Jersey is
hardly a bystander when it comes to the business of gambling.
There is simply no getting away from the fact that New Jersey
is part of the gambling business. It takes a cut from all the
legalized gambling in the State; it hires people to supervise
casino 1licensing; and, in short, is a major partner in all
kinds of games of chance. There is nothing wrong in that. The
State needs the money, and the revenue is legitimate. But, no
matter how you read it, it is 1ludicrous for a State which
benefits from the existence of gambling not to take any
responsibility for the problems that it creates, which are part
of the package."

Well, that was in 1981. Today, New Jersey allocates
$275,000 for compulsive gambling. We have really come a long
way, or did we? I am not really sure. But, not far enough. A
state like Iowa, which gives $500,000 to study and get involved
with the problem of compulsive gambling-- I found out last
night that Iowa takes in, from 1legalized gambling, $50
million. They take $50 million in, and they give $500,000
out. In New Jersey, we give $275,000 out, and we take in over
$700 million. There is something a 1little wrong with these
figures. They are out of kilter.

I believe the State that 1leads the nation in 1legal
gambling -— New Jersey -- should also become partners with the
gaming industries, and also lead the nation in help for
compulsive gamblers.

I thank you very much for listening to me.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you, Arnie. Why don't you
outline for the Committee where the money is coming from right
now —— the $275,000 -- and where it is going?



MR. WEXLER: A few years ago when Governor Kean became
the Governor-- Chuck Hardwick had proposed two appropriations
when Governor Byrne was in office, and they were to deal with
compulsive gambling. He was supposed to put in $40,000.
Governor Byrne vetoed both measures, and I believe he vetoed
them.because he thought in his head, "Hey, I brought gambling
in here. How could I turn around and be at fault for this
problem?" I think that is why they got vetoed -- my own
versonal c¢pinion. Governcr Kean gct $60,000 in the original
budget, and we opened the New Jersey Council on Compulsive
Gambling. The figure went up to $200,000 up until last year.
There was never really a bill involved. It was always money
from the appropriation budget -- a line item.

We were short money to run the office and, truthfully,
can't even run the office with the $185,000 we are going to get
this year. The fact is, we put in a supplemental for another
$75,000, and it was approved and signed by the Governor. So,
$185,000 goes to the Council on Compulsive Gambling of New
Jersey, and $75,000, I believe, goes to the John F. Kennedy
Treatment Center in Edison, to do some work with compulsive
gamblers as far as the treatment end is concerned.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What do they do? Can you speak
for the John F. Kennedy Treatment Center?

MR. WEXLER: Yeah, I was their paid counselor until
this week.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What do they do, and how many
people are they treating?

MR. WEXLER: They have seen —-- if my figures are right
—-— over 250 people in the last year. People come in who are in
desperate straits. The fact is, most people who walk in can't
afford to pay for treatment. Basically, John F. Kennedy
supplies treatment for them at no cost, or at a very minimum
cost, because there 1is really no treatment around and
compulsive gamblers don't have too much money by the time they
have destroyed themselves.



They also tell the people to go to Gamblers
Anonymous. They have a Gamblers Anonymous and Gamanon meeting
on their premises every Saturday, and they are doing some good
work helping compulsive gamblers. The fact is, John F. Kennedy
is a wonderful place, but it is in Edison, New Jersey. There
is a tremendous need, in my opinion, for some place up in North
Jersey for a treatment center, and some place down in South
Jersey for a treatmen: center -— maybe five or six different
treatnent centers in tae State.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What is the Compulsive Gambling
Council? What is its role?

MR. WEXLER: We do education, information, and
training. Basically, what we are doing here today is trying to
alert the public about the problem of compulsive gambling.
That is basically what we do. We don't do any treatment.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Do you have any statistics on
how many compulsive gamblers there might be in the State at the
present time?

MR. WEXLER: Well, you know, we believe there are
400,000 compulsive gamblers. From Iowa there was a report that
said 6%. I have seen reports anywhere from 2% to 6%. The fact
is, we really don't know how many compulsive gamblers we have
in the State. I think if we had some money to do a good
incidence and prevalence study, we might find out. We really
don't know how many compulsive gamblers there are. I have
heard people say there are a million across the country, and I
have heard people say there are 12 million. Nobody really
knows for sure.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: From your experience, your
studies, your interviews with various and sundry patients
during the course of the years, is there any one form of
gambling which affects these individuals over another, or is it
across-the-board?



MR. WEXLER: Compulsive gamblers will gamble on
anything. It could even be a cockroach race. You know, when I
was gambling, I would gamble how much snow would fall by a
certain hour. So, you know, we are not a prohibition group,
and we are not saying, "Hey, close the casinos," or "Close the
Lottery." That is not going to stop compulsive gamblers, just
like prohibition didn't stop the alcoholics. But, the fact is,
compulsive gamblers like quick, fast action. At the top of the
scale woull probitbly be casinos, and at the bottocm of the scale
would probably be lotteries and bingos. .

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Do you have any thoughts on the
different bills which are here before you? One would set up an
Office on Compulsive Gambling in the Department of Health and
two would set up a division and, of course, there are different
methods of funding which we are going to have to work out.
But, do you have any thoughts or enlightenment on them?

MR. WEXLER: Assemblyman, I really don't care where
the money comes from. I think there should be a partnership
between the gaming industries and the State, because both take
a part in this effort. Both make money from it, and I think
both should be responsible enough to pay their share of the
costs. But, the fact is, I think it is important to have
either a division or an office. I think that will finally give
the compulsive gambling problem credence in this State, just
like the Division of Alcoholism put the problem of alcoholism
on the map. I think it 1s very important to do that.
Truthfully, I don't care what passes, as long as we get some
money in that vein to do this kind of work.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: My own thought, as I indicated
when we were holding hearings earlier on in the year, was that
I was shocked, and that is why we are ending up with the
hearings here. The statistics, especially on Iowa, that {é a
state which I do not usually associate with maniacal
gambling-- I was shocked that Iowa would spent far more on



this activity than we would, as a State which relies on it
pretty much across-the-board.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: What else do they have to do in
Iowa? (laughter)

MR. WEXLER: I was out there a couple of weeks ago.
They are doing some fine work out there. They have gotten some
treatment centers rolling. My wife and I were invited out
there to speak at some workshops they were doing. They are
really doing some go«rd worl out there. I can guarantee you
that we've got a few more compulsive gamblers in New Jersey
than they have in the State of Iowa.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Would any members ~ of the
Committee like to ask Mr. Wexler any questions? Mr. Zangari?

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: You stated that six people
almost committed suicide.

MR. WEXLER: Not almost; did commit suicide.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Six out of 750 million people in
the State of New Jersey. We have more severe problems than
that, you know, with this crack that is going on. I'm glad
that this was brought up today. Speaker Hardwick was in Newark
the other day, touring the City of Newark to get a firsthand
view of what transpires in the City of Newark with crack.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: What was——

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Well, you know, it is a very
serious problem.

MR. WEXLER: I agree.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: We're talking about innocent
people getting mugged and maimed and killed and badly beaten,
because, you know, they are under the influence of something
they cannot control.

You made a statement that you were a bookmaker. Were
you affiliated with any organization?

MR. WEXLER: I wasn't actually a bookmaker. I was
steering people to a bookmaker, and getting a piece of the
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action back. I needed to do that to support my gambling
habit. I would do anything, Assemblyman, to get money to
continue my gambling habit, just like-— I had to gamble just
like the drug addict needs to put the needle in his arm. The
compulsive gambler is in the same kind of addiction as a
crack-addicted person, because he needs to get money to gamble
just 1like the crack person has to get money to support his
crack habit.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: I Jjust don't buy it. ['m 58
years old. I grew up, you know, with the biggest bookmakers in
the State. I discussed this coming down this morning. I don't
" gamble.

MR. WEXLER: That is why you don't understand the
problem. '

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: I gambled maybe more than you
did as a kid, okay? 1I've seen families that were very upset,
dismantled, disturbed, you know, with what an individual did.
But, that is the field that you chose, not me. That is why we
have an educational process when we're small. I think if a
person has the right type of upbringing, he is going to realize
that gambling, when he doesn't have the money to feed his
family, is not the right thing to do. I just don't go along
with funding anything that has to do with gambling. I think
the State, right now, is enticing people to gamble.

I turned on television last night, and there was this
guy, John Patrick. They give you a number—-

MR. WEXLER: The casinos do it.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: -—201-636-5333 -- and this guy
paints a picture that it 1s the easiest thing in the world, you
know, for you to go down to Atlantic City and win. I took a
trip with the Chairman down to a casino. The figures they give
you-- The percentages that are against you when you walk*ﬁnto
the casino-- The casino doesn't give money to people --
doesn't entice 2000 senior citizens to go down there, so they
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can go down there and take their money. They bring you down
there because you are going to leave your money. No business
entity invests $300 million to build a casino because they
think they are going to lose. Everybody is a winner when you
go down there.

Now, if you go down there for a day, and you feel that
you are going to come home a winner, maybe that particular

day-- But if you frequent that casino tomorrow, you're a
loser. Everybody goinc down there is going to (ome back a
loser. So, you know, for me to feel sorry for someone who

doesn't have the mentality to know that he is going to come
home a loser is crazy. I wouldn't vote for this bill if hell
froze over.

MR. WEXLER: Well, Assemblyman, let me explain
something to you the way I see it. You made the statement that
you don't choose to gamble. You just stopped.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Yeah.

MR. WEXLER: I wish it were that easy. Every night I
went to bed crying and saying to myself, "I am never going to
gamble again," and the next morning I had to gamble. There is
a difference between choosing and having an addiction. This
was a 100% addiction. I couldn't control it; I couldn't stop
it; and I couldn't do anything about it.

I know people who are alcoholics, and I remember
somebody in my family who was an alcoholic and a drug addict.
I said to them, "Just don't do it any more," and you know what,
I didn't understand addiction well enough. Even though I was a
recovering gambler for 11 years at that time, I couldn't see
the forest for the trees. The fact is, 1if you are not a
compulsive gambler or you haven't 1lived with a compulsive
gambler, you really can't understand this disease.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: You had to get the money. You
can't go to Atlantic City with a marker. You can get a line of
credit, but you have to pay it back. Okay?
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MR. WEXLER: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: And, if you are one of those
people who go down to Atlantic City and you get a 1line of
credit-— Well, I don't think they are going to give you a 1line
of credit unless you have the potential to pay that money back.

MR.. WEXLER: Whew!

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Well, I don't know.

MR. WEXLER: I know people who have made $11,000 and
$14,000 a year and nad over $100,000 worth of crelit in
Atlantic City.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Well, that system has to be
changed. I think this is where the root of the evil has to be
taken out.

MR. WEXLER: Well, it's easy—-

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: You know, 1if a guy is making
$11,000 and can go down there and get a line of credit for
$100,000, I think that has to stop. I think that the people in
Atlantic City have the wherewithal and the intelligence to know
that they can't give you that line of credit if you can't pay
it back.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, I think there 1is one
fallacy here, and I was hoping to avoid it. I think the
testimony either from Mr. Wexler or from some of the other
witnesses will show that this particular problem is a
compulsive one, an impulsive one, and it crosses the line. It
just doesn't aggragate around casinos. This 1s not a
casino-fashioned hearing.

MR. WEXLER: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: We find that this is a problem
that is prevalent not only to casinos -- maybe not even to
casinos to as great an extent as it is to horse racing, and
lotteries maybe.

MR. WEXLER: Assemblyman, when I stopped gambling I
was 30 years old. I never made more than $175 a week. I had
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lost over $300,000. So, you know, it would have been easy for
me to say., "Hey, why don't I stop?" because I was getting more
and more in the hole. I couldn't stop. I wanted to stop; I
wanted to kill myself because I wanted to stop, and I just
couldn't. At the end, I was wishing and hoping my wife would
die so I wouldn't have to tell her what kind of shape I was in.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Well, of course, if you have the
potential to make $175 a week, and you're dealing with
thousands of dollars, how could you go back to live in a style
like that? You have now built the reputation that you are a
somebody. Okay? John Doe was able to go out and borrow
money. You know every crooked guy in the darned State, maybe
you've get a reputation throughout the world, and you've got a
line of credit that we don't have. Honest, hard-working guys
can't go out and get the kind of money that you can get.

MR. WEXLER: If you are a compulsive gambler, you'll
find a way to get the money.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Of course.

MR. WEXLER: And I'll tell you, when I stopped
gambling, I owed twice my annual salary. I was told I needed a
second job. I had three jobs for three and a half years, seven
days a week, to pay off my gambling debts.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: Well, even 1if you got three
full-time jobs, that's $525-—- If you times that by 52 weeks,
you could work for the next 30 years and you couldn't pay back
$375,000.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, but that, Jim--

MR. WEXLER: A lot of it was stolen money, by the way.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Assemblyman Riley?

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Through
you, Mr. Chairman, Arnie, to sort of put things in perspective,
as the Chairman indicated, hopefully this isn't a "beat up on
Atlantic City convention." Your losing the money you lost —-
to put things in perspective -- was it before the casinos were
ever opened?
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MR. WEXLER: I never gambled in a casino. Thank God.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: In fact, your gambling was all
illegal gambling.

MR. WEXLER: No, it wasn't all illegal gambling. I
gambled on the horses. I gambled on anything.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Okay. -

MR. WEXLER: Assemblyman, thank God the casinos
weren't in existence in New Jersey when I gambled, and thank
God 1 didn't work in i« bank, because I would ke in jail tocay.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: But the problem of compulsive
gambling is not necessarily related to casinos.

MR. WEXLER: No, it is related to any form of gambling.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: It is the gambling itself.

MR. WEXLER: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: I mean, Iowa ~-- which you
mentioned -- the last time I looked-- I don't think, unless
you are going to bet on whether the corn is going to grow on
the third Tuesday of July--

MR. WEXLER: They only have a lottery there.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: The thing 1is, it is a compulsive
disease. It is a psychosomatic type of syndrome, I imagine.

MR. WEXLER: If we didn't have casinos in New Jersey,
we would still have compulsive gamblers. We had them before
the casinos opened. You know, this is not a beat up on casinos
thing. Exactly.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Thank you. I just wanted to make
sure—-—

MR. WEXLER: Or beat up on the horse racing industry
or the lottery industry. We're saying there 1is a problem
here. The State makes money. Let's try to do something to
help these people. :

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: We are here to identify “the
problem.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: But, when you gamble without a
casino-- Did a bookmaker ever come out to get you and say that
you had to bet a horse? You went there voluntarily.

MR. WEXLER: Assemblyman, no bookmaker ever begged me
to make a bet with him. I begged the bookmaker to make the bet
with him. -

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Obviously, this hearing is
serving a number of purposes; hopefully both to highlight the
issue and to educate all of us to the problem, and to provide
some solution to it at the end, I think.

Does anyone have any questions for Mr. Wexler?

ASSEMBLYMAN MUZIANI: I would just 1like to make a
comment. The fact is, the State is starting to go out of its
way to promote gambling in the State as a way of generating
revenue for the State. Jimmy, they are doing that. They are
taking advantage of every opportunity to generate the millions
of dollars of revenue that will generate money for the State's
coffers. But, they are creating problems. Among these
problems 1is compulsive gambling. I think the State has a
definite obligation to address that problem, to understand it,
and to try to do something about it, because it is very serious
-- very serious.

MR. WEXLER: Thank you. It is a major epidemic 1in
this State. We have an 800 gambler hot line that we run out of
the New Jersey Council. You should hear some of those calls.
I had a guy call me last Friday. I don't want to say anything
about the casinos, but I am going to tell you, Assemblyman
Riley, here is a man who called me on the telephone; his friend
dropped him off in Atlantic City; he is a compulsive gambler
who has been in Gamblers Anonymous for seven years, and still
can't stop gambling. His friend drove him from Brooklyn to
Atlantic City -- he had $400 with him -- and his friend went
home.
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I said, "Why did you let your friend go home?" He
said, "I knew I was going to win and take a limo home." This
man didn't have a quarter to make a telephone call to someone
in his family. He called the 800 gambler number because that
was the only way he could make a call. He had no money. It
was Friday night a week ago. He had no money; he-had no food:;
and he didn't know where he was going to sleep or what he was
gcing to eat. He ™appened to be in one of the casinos in
Atlantic City. I would ratlLer not name the casino.

I told him to go up and try to see one of the
executives of the casino, to try to get money to go home. He
said he did that, and they refused to give it to him.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Well, Arnie, you and I have
discussed this for years.

MR. WEXLER: Oh, yeah.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: As you know, I am sympathetic to
the problem.

MR. WEXLER: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: But, again, by your 1little
analogy, the same guy could have done the same thing in
Brooklyn.

MR. WEXLER: Well--

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: 1In reality, what was 1it? Was it
compulsive gambling? I think you have described it.

MR. WEXLER: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: It is a sickness, but a lot of
times, in desperation, people try to go after the rainbow.

MR. WEXLER: Well, let me--

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Maybe Atlantic City now is the
personification of the rainbow to people who are desperate.
Obviously, that same person could have done exactly théiﬁame
thing right in Brooklyn.

MR. WEXLER: Absolutely, no question. In fact, let's
go to the other. end of the spectrum. I appeared in court in
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Newark a week ago Tuesday with a gentleman who is a Vietnam War
veteran. He was a hero in Vietnam. He worked in a post office
for 17 years. He took $12,000 from the post office, and lost
it strictly on the State Lottery. He claims he lost $100,000
in the last eight years on the State Lottery. I could tell you
stories 1like that in the gaming industry. I .could tell you
about people who bet on sports. I could tell you about people
who did everything. You know, 1if there were chariot races in

New Jers3y, yoal would have conpulsive gamblers going to the
chariot races.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Or dog races.

MR. WEXLER: Or dog races, or anything else.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Or cock fights.

MR. WEXLER: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. DiGaetano?

ASSEMBLYMAN DiGAETANO: Mr. Chairman, if I may-—- I
think the key word in this whole issue is compulsive. I think,
in general, we agree that compulsive gambling is a sickness, a

disease, an addiction, if you will. If we agree on that, in
fact, we have to admit -- we have to realize that those
involved -- those suffering from it, cannot help themselves.

So, I feel that the only issue here is how to effect it and how
to fund it, not whether or not we should have it. I think that
is the general consensus.

I think what I am 1looking for -- and maybe the
Committee is looking for -- is your feelings on how to effect
it, whether it be an office or a division, and then how to fund
it.

MR. WEXLER: I think we need some kind of State
requlatory agency. Whether it will be a division or an office,
is up to you gentlemen and ladies. Where the money is going to
come from, that is up to you gentlemen and ladies. You know, I
can't tell you that. But, it is desperately needed. As far as
it being a sickness or a disease, the American Psychiatric
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Association, in their "Diagnostic Manual 3," in 1980, stated:
"Compulsive gambling is a disease.” You can be sure that those
have to be the toughest people in America to convince that it
is a disease. If they are saying it, you've got to believe
that it is a disease. I know I surely couldn't stop my whole
life.

) ASSEMBLYMAN DiGAETANO: Do you have any comparative
figures as to the amount of moneys expended per client, if you
will, or per person, who is treated in other areas?

MR. WEXLER: Do you mean the cost of treatment?

ASSEMBLYMAN DiGAETANO: Yeah, just an idea.

MR. WEXLER: Well, there is no inpatient treatment in
this State. The only inpatient treatment is the VA hospitals
in this State, which cover some people. You have to be a
veteran.

ASSEMBLYMAN DiGAETANO: Let's take Iowa, for
instance. They expend $500,000 -— I think you said. Do you
have any idea how many patients they have treated?

MR. WEXLER: It's pretty new in Iowa. Last year or
this year it started. You know, I am not a treatment person.
I think you are going to have to get those kinds of answers
from a treatment person, as far as costs are concerned. But, I
guarantee you, the cost to treat a compulsive gambler, and
hopefully arrest the problem, has to be 1less than what the
compulsive gambler spends every year for his gambling. There
is no question about that.

ASSEMBLYMAN DiGAETANO: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN MUZIANI: May I ask one question?

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Muziani?

ASSEMBLYMAN MUZIANI: Is there medical treatment for
compulsive gambling —- some kind of medical treatment?

MR. WEXLER: I believe —-- from what I've heard from
Dr. Custer and other medical authorities, and we have a good
one in this State, if you guys want to call her -- a Dr. Rena
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Nora, who runs the Veterans Hospital in Lyons. She is a
psychiatrist, and she runs the only inpatient €facility for
compulsive gamblers in the State. She can probably give you
more information on that. But, I have heard from doctors that
the compulsive gambler, like the alcoholic, in 35% of the cases
-= 20% to 35% of the cases -- suffers from stammering,
stuttering, stomach pains, and aches. It is just 1like the
detox of an alcoholic. I have only seen a few of those, but I
know they are around.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Let me thank you for coming down
and keying these hearings. Certainly, if any individual could,
you have educated me to the particular problem, and alerted me
to the inadequacy of our State's responsibility to .that. I
appreciate your coming down and helping. You will follow us
along on this. Thank you very much.

MR. WEXLER: Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I would 1like to take now, if I

might, Debbie Bozarth from the Casino Control Commission. I
think Debbie has a brief statement she would 1like to make.
Good morning.
DEBORAH B OZART H: Good morning, Mr. Chairman,
Committee members. My name is Deborah Bozarth. I am Staff
Representative for the Casino Control Commission. On behalf of
the members of the Commission, I am delighted to be here this
morning, and delighted to be able to tell you that the
Commission is very excited about the recognition that this
hearing process provides to the important problem of compulsive
gambling. We think that this opportunity to discuss the issue
provides a very constructive mechanism to deal with a problem
that has long been a source of concern to the members of the
Casino Control Commission.

As you know, the Casino Control Commission has
jdentified the problem of compulsive gambling as one of the
social consequences of legalized gambling in the State of New



Jersey. The bills before the Committee today present a good
first step toward the State accepting responsibility for this.

I must emphasize, again on behalf of the members of
the Commission, that on many occasions the Commission has said,
and will continue to say, that all responsible parties must be
- in 1line and responsible for the funding mechanism which will
_ create some source of relief and some source of constructive
efforts to deal with the problem of compulsive gambling. That
is very specifically to say that we do not helieve the casino
industry should bear the burden alone. If the State accepts
the responsibility, the casino industry, the Lottery, the race
track industry should all find some acceptable way of coming
together to address this and to fund the problem. V

We defer to the mental health experts to tell you
specifically what kind of funding and treatment programs there
should be. But, in terms of creating the mechanism, again, we
would suggest that there be a broad base of mix for those funds
to come forward to aid the compulsive gambling problem.

Are there any questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Are there any questions for Ms.
Bozarth?

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Just one, through you, Mr.
Chairman. Debbie, you said -- and I wrote it down - "We
recognize the connection between the casinos and compulsive
gambling." Arnie just said he didn't think there was.

MS. BOZARTH: Oh, no. Well, I think there is some
connection, but what we are trying to say is, we -- from the
Casino Control Commission's point of view —-- don't mean to
suggest to this Committee that the casinos are the main problem.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Well, they are part of it.

MS. BOZARTH: Exactly.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: You're just facilitating it.

MS. BOZARTH: Well, we're not. The State of New
Jersey 1is by legalizing the forms of gambling as they have

~

done. Again, it is not--
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ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Okay. I just wanted to make—

MS. BOZARTH: --the place of the Commission to say
that it is a burden which exclusively rests on the shoulders of
the casino industry.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you, Ms. Bozarth. Thank
you very much. I appreciate it. -Now, 1let's hear from the
Lottery Commission. I think Joan Zielinski is with us -- the
Executive Director. :

D R. JOAN ZIELINSKI: Good morning.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Good morning.

DR. ZIELINSKI: I don't have a formal statement, but I
do have a few remarks I would 1like to make. I think I can
also, if I may, back up to some of the other questions you
asked Arnie Wexler, and fill you in on some of the details
there from the Lottery's point of view, and from things that I
have read.

First of all, Mr. Wexler stated that statistics on how
many compulsive gamblers are in New Jersey are unavailable. I
would like to back up his opinion there. There has never been
a good, comprehensive study able to estimate the extent of the
problem, in New Jersey or anywhere else. You asked,
Assemblyman Schuber, "“What kind of gambling is more
prevalent?" Dr. Robert Custer, who is based in Washington,
D.C., has done studies where he has asked compulsive gamblers
to identify the one form of gambling that most contributed to
their disease. The breakdown on that was: 20% casinos; 20%
horse racing; 20% sports betting; 20% stocks, commodities, gold
futures, silver futures, and the 1like; and 20% miscellaneous.
That miscellaneous 1is bingo, carnival gambling, etc., and the
Lottery. The Lottery contributed about 2% to that total.

Assemblyman Zangari, you also made the point that if
you have -- I think you said, "the right kind of upbringing" --
then you will have a good sense of how much you can afford tc
gamble, and you won't do it. I quess I would like to address
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that, starting with the research that has been done on
alcoholics.

Alcoholism is more and more believed to have some sort
of a biological basis. For example, a recent study looked at
the EEG brain wave patterns of alcoholic men, reformed or
recovering alcoholic men, and the sons of these men. What they
found was that recovering alcoholics have the same brain wave
patterns as young sons of alcoholic fathers. That, in effect,
is telliag us that the way these children think or behave is
inherentiy different from the way that sons of nonalcoholics
think or behave. The biological predispositions are very
different.

So, what seems to be the issue here, is that these
children grow up and they become alcoholics, and it is
completely out of their control. I think that is the point Mr.
Wexler was trying to make as well, that it is not something
that you can control. It 1is not a matter of a good upbringing
or a bad upbringing, but there 1is something inside the
compulsive gambler, as there 1is inside the alcoholic, that
forces him or her to behave in this way. It is not something,
I think, that is readily controlled.

On that basis, I would like to say that the New Jersey
Lottery, in principle, supports the Kkinds of studies we are
talking about, and the setting up of the kinds of departments
that these bills are addressing. ,

You also asked a number of questions on the amount of
money that Iowa allocates to the treatment of compulsive
gamblers. In the first year of the Iowa lottery's operation,
$500,000 was allocated to the problem. They spent $100,000 on
compulsive gambling services, and $400,000 of that was returned
to farmers, I believe, because they didn't have vehicles fb_use
up the rest of the money. They did establish a hot line ir
Iowa. In the first year of operation, only three of the
telephone calls on that hot line dealt with the lottery. One
of them was to .ask where to buy lottery tickets, actually.
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But, I think two points here: First of all, again as
Dr. Custer's study indicates, the lottery is not one of the
major contributing forms to the gémbling problem. Secondly,
the presence of State-sanctioned gambling does not cause
compulsive gambling. In Iowa, that hot 1line was, indeed,
utilized. So, if someone is a compulsive gambler, they are
going to find a way. Whether or not it is there in the state,
they will go wherever it is they have to go, or they will bet
illegally, or they will bet via telephone, or whatever way they
can find. Iowa, incidentally, also has no inpatient treatment
that I am aware of.

This also relates to what Debbie Bozarth was talking
about, the connection between casinos and compulsive gambling.
I believe Assemblyman Riley asked her to explain what éhe meant
by that connection. I think the confusion here lies between
looking at some sort of a connection between State-sponsored
gambling and compulsive gambling versus a cost-effect
relationship. There have been no studies, again, that show
that the presence of gambling availabilities or services
increases compulsive gambling.

That is pretty much what I have to say, except I have
two specific comments I would like to make on two of the bills
that are under consideration. The first one is on A-2753, and
it's lines 9 through 14: "The major components of New Jersey's
gaming industry, namely lottery, casinos and horse racing--" I
would 1like to réquest that the following phrase be deleted:
"which profit from the State's policy of legalized gaming and
contribute to the rise in the number of persons victimized
thereby--" Two reasons here: First of all, "which profit from
the State's policy--" The Lottery itself, technically, doesn't
profit. We are totally a State agency, and we don't receive
the profits from our sales, in any way, shape, or form.

My other problem is: "and contribute to the rise in
the number of persons victimized thereby--" Again, that, 1
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think, relates to the argument of cause and effect, and that
hasn't been demonstrated conclusively. I would suggest, as an
alternative, that perhaps the 1language could be changed to:
"which makes State-sanctioned gambling readily available to
compulsive gamblers."

Assemblyman - Schuber, you said initially that part of
the responsibility of this Committee was to examine compulsive
gambline, and the question, has the reliance in the State on
compuisive gambling caused a se:ious problem in this State? I
think if that is the question, the bill certainly has a lot of
strength and objectivity built into it. I think that that
particular phrase detracts from the strength and objectivity.

My other comment is on A-2947, where the members of
the commission are being delineated. 1It's page two, line 14:
"Four members to be appointed by the Governor, one of whom
shall be a lottery agent, one of whom shall be an employee of a
casino, one of whom shall be an employee of a race track--" I
would respectfully request that rather than a Lottery agent, a
Lottery employee be substituted. Lottery agents are not our
employees. Being a Lottery agent isn't their full-time
occupation. They have other jobs; 96%, 97% of our agents are
mom and pop businesses. I don't know if they could leave their
businesses to serve on this kind of a panel where they would
not be compensated. I think the consistency, if we had a
Lottery employee, would be maintained.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Why don't we ask-—- In our
continuing hunt for new revenue, Assemblyman DiGaetano and I
were wondering, how much of the Lottery moneys go unclaimed in
any one year?

DR. ZIELINSKI: ©Not too much. The main bulk of our
unclaimed prizes are from instant tickets, and it would be less
than 1-2% of instant sales.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What does that translate into in
dollars?
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ASSEMBLYMAN DiGAETANO: Annually.

DR. ZIELINSKI: Oh, I would really be ball parking
here.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: We would be very much interested.

DR. ZIELINSKI: I will get back to you on that. I
will find out specifically over the last three years and give
you the history.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: As I understand it -- let me see
if I have this corract -— if there are moneys that go unclaimed
in the Lottery, they go to the State Treasury. 1Is that correct?

DR. ZIELINSKI: Correct; correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. We would be very
interested in the exact dollar figure on that. —

DR. ZIELINSKI: Sure. I will get back to you on that
this afternoon. Oh, incidentally, the Lottery does -- Mr.
Wexler didn't mention this -- fund a researcher at the New
Jersey School of Dentistry and Medicine. It is $75,000 a year
to do research on compulsive gambling.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: We would be very much interested
in that figure, if we could have it, please.

DR. ZIELINSKI: Sure. I will get that to you this
afternoon.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you, Dr. Zielinski. I
appreciate it. Mr. Hodes, representing the casino industry.
HAROTLD H O D E S: I want to thank you for this
opportunity to come before you today. Just to <clear the
record, the Casino Association applauds and supports the
legislation that is before your Committee today. I think it is
a positive step, realizing that there is a problem in New
Jersey. I don't want to get into whether it is the casinos
versus the Lottery versus the horse racing. I think that is
immaterial. I think we all recognize the problem. I think we
ought to be in the forefront of dealing with it, as we are in
other types of legislation.
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We stand by, ready to sit with any type of committee,
with our expertise. Our studies, through Dr. Custer and
everybody else, could be made available to you. We would like
to help you address the problem, and produce a piece of
legislation that could come out of both houses and eventually

be signed by the Governor. The Casino Association stands ready -

to work with you and, hopefully, by the end of the year we will
have a comprehensive program, wvhether it be the office or the .
division, or wratever you decide to do through your legislative
prerogative.

That is basically what I wanted to cover today.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you, Mr. Hodes. I
appreciate it. _

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: You mentioned studies. Were
there any studies done to say, you know, how many compulsive
gamblers there were before the casinos came in? If so, how
much have they increased since the casinos came into being?

MR. HODES: I don't know of anything offhand, but I
would be willing to look at it. At the same time, I think it
is wrong to get into whether it is a casino problem, a horse
racing problem, or a Lottery problem. There is a problem in
the State of New Jersey. New Jersey receives a substantial
amount of funding -- whether it goes into the State Treasury or
whether it is earmarked for different programs. I think we
should all sit down and try to work out the problem, and
develop a program that is going to deal with the problem.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you, Mr. Hodes. I

appreciate it very much.
STANLEY P ANC O: My name is Stanley Panco. I am
President of the New Jersey Thoroughbred Breeders Association.
The thoroughbred breeding industry in New Jersey has realized
that there has been a compulsive gambling problem for ﬁény
years. In fact, we have been donating for the last two years
to the Council on Compulsive Gambling.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: How much do you donate?

MR. PANCO: I think we give about $1500 a year.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: How much?

MR. PANCO: Around $1500 a year. All of the other
groups do, but-—-

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Wexler thinks it is more.
Either Mr. Wexler thinks it is more or thinks it should be
more. I'm not sure which. ;

MR. WEXLER The racing industry gives us somewhere
between $5000 and $10,000.

MR. PANCO: Okay, but the thoroughbred breeders
themselves——

MR. WEXLER: Oh, I'm sorry.

MR. PANCO: We take this Jjust from our dues and
contribute it. I'm sure there were compulsive gamblers when
just racing was here, and I'm sure that if we stopped racing in
New Jersey tomorrow, there would still be compulsive gambling.
I am sure that we all contribute to it, as well as illegal
gambling contributes to it.

My problem is that Senate Bill 2947--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Assembly Bill 2947 -
Assemblyman Rocco's bill.

MR. PANCO: Yes. It would take the uncashed tickets
and use the money for funding this program. We feel it
shouldn't just come from horse racing revenue; it should come
from the entire gambling industry. Furthermore, we have a real
problem, because a year and a half ago, the Legislature passed
a bill, signed by the Governor, allowing the Sports Authority
to buy Monmouth Park Race Track. When they did that, we lost a
lot of revenue that went to our Breeder Incentive Program.
Last year, we came before the Legislature, and we received half
of the uncashed tickets to help support that Breeder Program.
We were promised that if we came back this year, we would
probably be able to get the other half.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I don't know about that.

MR. PANCO: Well, this was the argument we got.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Let me ask you this: Do you
know how much goes unclaimed in parimutuel tickets per year?

MR. PANCO: In the thoroughbred breeding industry,
about $700,000. -

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Seven hundred thousand dollars?

MR. PANCO: Yes. We got half of that last yeir, about
$350,000.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: And you're hoping to get the
other $350,000?

MR. PANCO: Yes, because we lost a million dollars in
revenue when the Sports Authority took over —— the Meadowlands.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: That went to build a baseball
field.

MR. PANCO: I know. We never even had an opportunity
to peruse the bill.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: So, it was $700,000, of which
you are getting $350,000 back right now?

MR. PANCO: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: There is another $350,000 there,
right?

MR. PANCO: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: That 1is on an annual basis,
correct?

MR. PANCO: Yes, it is.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay.

MR. PANCO: But that is the money that 1is used to
support a breeding program in New Jersey, which has been
competitive with Pennsylvania, Maryland, and New York. We have
maintained hundreds of thousands of acres of open space, éhg we
employ thousands of people in the thoroughbreeding industry.
We feel it is a very important contribution to the eccromy of
New Jersey.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay, we appreciate that. Thank
you, sir.

Riley Regan, I'm sorry. You have come to these
hearings on so many occasions, and sat there quietly, and
sometimes I have missed your testimony. Why don't you come on
up here? Riley Regan, representing the Department of Health,
is Director of the Division of Alcoholism. ’
RILEY R E G A N: Thank you, Assemblyman Schuber. As
long as this Committee has dicressed a lictle b'.t, just allow
me one statement. My Division does represent the number one
public health problem in the State. The problem of alcoholism
contributes more to child abuse, more to crime, more to health
care costs, more to human suffering than any other problem in
the country, far more than the crack addiction. We somehow end
up pitting one addiction against the other.

I took over the Division of Alcoholism about 10 years
ago, in October, after New Jersey had decriminalized public
drunkenness. It finally approached this issue by saying, "We
will have a State response to this major problem area." The
Division was not funded. We had $164,000 of State funds.
People will 1look at New Jersey now and believe that we are
over-bedded in treatment facilities; that we get too much money
from a dedicated tax. But, we have all of the drunk driving
issues under the Division, and it has become a very meaningful
organization within itself.

Six years ago, it was pointed out to me that there was
no response on the issue of compulsive gambling. This
Committee, in testimony I have heard before, would almost come
to believe that we don't do anything in compulsive gambling
areas in New Jersey. At times, I get a 1little bit on the
defensive. To hear Arnie talk, you would think that we don't
do very much, but, frankly, we would not have done anything had
it not been for Arnie and the formation of the Council on
Compulsive Gambling.
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I got in this, frankly, as a ward of the Department of
Health, almost to keep the constituency off of somebody's
back. The constituency was beginning to raise the question.
New Jersey receives-— Right now, if you calculate the amount
of sales tax that comes from legalized gambling, the employee
income tax, and if you begin to look at the side benefits of
fostering a 1legalized gambling program 1in the State, we
probably get about a billion dollars a year from legalized
gambling activities, in a budget of $9.3 billion. o, that is
about one out of nine dollars. It is high time that the State
began to recognize not whether this is a Lottery problem or a
horse racing problem or a casino problem, but that there really
has to be a clear State response in this area.

I want to say that it has been an education over the
last six years. We have operated community education programs,
and have developed some outpatient treatment programs, both at
J. F. K. that Arnie mentioned and at Cooper. We have
developed, with the Council, the 800 hot line. Certainly, this
has become a major constituency issue. I want to point out,
with some defensiveness, that we have talked about New York
State putting $750,000 into this, and Iowa putting money into
it, and the State of Maryland put money into this almost eight

years ago. They immediately went for treatment centers. I
think that is the most inappropriate thing you can do. We
don't need to put treatment centers into this. We need to
develop some community awareness. We need to make this a

household word. We need to get the Department of Health
involved in a good epidemiological review of what this problem
is about.

I can tell you very clearly that, regardless of the
discrepancies, with people talking about whether we have 12
million compulsive gamblers, or 1,600,000 in New Jersey versus
120,000, whatever the figures are, it is one hell of a probler
that we need to begin to address. We don't need to continue to
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address it on the whims of a line item, which can be vetoed.
This entire compulsive gambling program, that includes
community education, a treatment program, an 800 hot line, and
a constituency group that has been formed, can be completely
vetoed with the sweep of a pen for one special line item. And
that is all we have. _

I have been running a quasi-compulsive gambling
division for the 1last six years, with no authority to do
anythinc. I think that is why we get some confusion when you
begin asking a very aggressive constituency member, "How many
gamblers are there? What kind of treatment programs? What is
the State response?” There is really no State spokesperson on
this subject.

These bills-— Assemblyman Kavanaugh was very much
responsible for the alcohol beverage tax 1legislation -- 1in
putting some of that together. I think this Committee reflects
~- Assemblyman Muziani's and your bill, Pat-- Assemblyman
Rocco first got involved with this as a result of some of the
visibility coming out of this Committee. I'm sure that
Commissioner Coye would support a program on compulsive
gambling in the Department of Health. That was a problem when
I first started. Human Services, at that time, didn't want
it. The Health Department didn't want it. We took it anyway,
and we maintained it. It should be in the Department of
Health. It is a public health responsibility. Commissioner
Coye said that we have some major public health consequences as
a result of this gambling.

I would refute some of the remarks that have been made
here based on the prevalence of alcohol. I have a lot of my
colleagues who seem to want to go back almost to prohibition,

limiting advertising, limiting the availability of the
substance. You can't have the increase in gambling revenues
that New Jersey has enjoyed over the last five years -- over
the last decade -- without having increased gambling. You
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can't have casinos in Atlantic City without having increased
gambling, and if you have increased gambling, you are going to
have increased compulsive gambling, because there is a certain
percentage of those folks -- 1like there is a certain
percentage—-— We are not prohibitionists, but one out of 10
drinkers become alcoholic. It is significant that one out of
10 drinks half of the alcohol. X

I would —- and I am not going to say I would wager —-
I would be willing to say that the percentage of gamblers who
consume much of the gambling dollars -- and they are the ones
we are very much concerned with-- We need to get involved in
some counter-advertising in this State, which would begin to
draw attention to the fact that this is a major problem. We
need to use existing resources. We don't need to set up a
specialized treatment center. We need to change the Blue Cross
structure to allow the payment of this treatment mechanism
within the existing structures.

You can treat a compulsive gambler for around $120 a

day with a major treatment program that includes -- like we do
with airline pilots, 1like we do with other significant
people—— In alcoholism treatment programs, the major treatment

component is A.A. The major treatment component for compulsive
gamblers 1is G.A. We support increased research, increased
epidemiology, increased community awareness with this kind of a
problem.

I want to say that I have been through a personal
heroin addiction. I have been through a 13-year history of
alcoholism. I ended up doing a term for armed robbery. This
is nothing new. Dennis and I have talked about this, on
television even. I just want to point out that I have been
overwhelmed because I really believe that there is no gréaper
stigma on any addiction than there is on compulsive gamblgng.
I don't know why that is. I think it has to do with money. It
has to do with the individual who operates alone, who operates
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in secret. I have been shocked at the inability of some of the
systems to respond to this very major problem.

I want to salute the Council on Compulsive Gambling,
which we expect to see become a greater volunteer arm and have
less funding eventually from the State, as they do their own
fund raising. But, for the State to continue without an office
on compulsive gambling-— That is the only problem we would
have with the Kavanaugh bill. I would doubt that the
Commiss.oner of Health would support another division within
the Department. However, that would be something that we would
look at.

The most important part is that the Commissioner 1is
very willing to accept this as a major public health problem,
and wants to move ahead. We have also used some alcohol money
in this as a means of coordinating some of this. It is about
time that our Division got out of the compulsive gambling area,
and recognized this as an equal major public health problem.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, I think I agree with you.
I think this is an issue of public health, and it rightfully
belongs with the Department of Health, as much as any of the
other compulsions that are dealt with from the Department of
Health from a health point of view. It is not our purpose here
at all to play some grizzly game of having the different
compulsions bid against each other for the funding of their
divisions. These are each separate problems, sometimes
crossing. Some individuals may have both problems, but the
fact of the matter 1is, they are individual health problems that
the State, I think, has a positive respohsibility to take care
of . That is what the purpose of these hearings is going to be.

' I guess the two issues here then that come to us are,
how bureaucratically -- 1if you want to put it that way -- are
we going to set this up--

MR. REGAN: That is what I am here for.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. And, secondly, having
done that, how we are going to fund this particular activity.
This is basically what we are coming down to. "

MR. REGAN: The funding, if you really begin to look
at a billion dollars coming to the State out of this activity,
if you look at the Governor's State of the State.Message about
three years ago, if you look at the activities that are being
generated right now-- Our initial recommendation was that this
caone out of general unds like anything els:a.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right.

MR. REGAN: It becomes a very difficult issue. We
would support any funding package you come up with, and would
work with you in any way. That is what we get paid for here.
Whatever the Legislature wants to do in this area, I would
support. The most important part, even if you don't fund this
thing -- and, Arnie, don't come up here now -- 1is that I can
predict that once you have a State responsibility and an
organization, a council, and we are required to develop a
statewide plan, and county planning, and working with all of
the other different agencies, with authority, is that
eventually it will be funded. Any funding package you come up
with would be spent appropriately, I can guarantee that.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, I have no doubt about
that, Riley. From my point of view, I think that we are not
foreclosing any method of funding. Well, I am foreclosing
holding a lottery for this, quite frankly; I mean, I think it
would be counterproductive. But, the fact is, we-- I think
the State has a positive responsibility here, quite frankly,
and I think the partnership with some of the activities might
be interesting, too. That is why we are asking each of these
organizations what moneys they have available at the end 5§;the
year from not claiming all of their -- whatever the case may be.

MR. REGAN: I think those are excellent ideas.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: The question is to come up with
a method of doing this, the end result of which we hope will be
acceptable, not only to the Legislature, but to the Governor's
office also. Mr. Riley?

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: Yeah, thanks. Through you, Mr.
Chairman, Riley, as usual, you have gone-- My basic feeling
has been-- I have been leery of the whole thing. The 1last
thing I want in the world are more damned bureaucrats running
around this town. All of us who have been dealing wvith this
issue for a while know that you and Arnie know what you are
talking about. You give a damn. Quite frankly, I don't want
to see us, as a collective body, handing out $800,000, or a
billion dollars, or two dollars, to create some bureaucratic
nonsense, with a bunch of bureaucrats running around to find
out if people gamble in this State. We all know they do. You
know they do; I know they do. We knew they did 20 years ago,
and they will 20 years from now whether we have casinos or not.

You said one thing that made more sense than anything
else —— causation. In fact, at one point I think you even said
epidemiological, or something 1like that. Fine. What do we
need to find the causation factor, to do some good? We don't
need any more nitwit committees, or asinine conferences, or
anything else. What do we need, Riley -- recommendations from
Arnie and from you and from Dr. Custer -- to work toward
causation, to get a cure to the problem?

My father is an alcoholic. I am one of those you were

talking about -- the son of an alcoholic. I understand what
you are saying. What we need is to go after a causation
situation to cure it. Can you come up with-- I don't care

what bill it is, or whose bill it is, what can you all come up
with -- a recommendation of dollars -- to go after causation
and a cure? The rest of this is nonsense. The rest of it is
nothing but ego blowing. Let's go after something once and for
all. I'm sure you are not the only one who is tired. 1I'm sure
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Arnie is tired, and Pat is tired, and all of us are tired of
hearing this 72 times a year over the last eight years. Let's
go after the problem and do something about it.

Can you all work on a proposal to submit to the
Chairman? Obviously Pat is more than anxious to work on it; he
has been doing it for years. Give us something so we can work
on causation. Then, Pat, I am sure we can find funding. But,
tell us what it will take to go after it and to find a cure,
not a bureaucra‘.ic :ure, kut a cure for a psoblem and a disease.

MR. REGAN: I think that while you are doing that,
Assemblyman Riley, you have to look at all three of these bills
~— the Schuber bill, the Kavanaugh bill, and the Rocco bill.
Within the context of those bills, as you develop a State
response, you are going to begin to get into the issues of what
really causes this. Everybody said very clearly it 1is not
caused specifically by the fact that we are doing gambling
activities legally, that it was here before that.

My concern with the secondary prevention issues is, we
have a bunch of people in the mental health systems, we have a
bunch of people in employee assistance programs that are being
identified in industry, we have a number of people who are
coming through the courts, and we have a number of family
counseling agencies that are seeing compulsive gamblers and are
not treating them for compulsive gambling. It is as simple as
that. What they are doing 1is treating them for underlying
psychiatric disorders. They are actually 1looking for other
causes that are so multiple and so complex that nobody is going
to find them at this time, when what we ought to be doing is
kicking those people into G.A. You say, "Well, you can't get a
guy to volunteer." You would be amazed at what can happen.
You say, "Mr. Smith, you are a good employee. We want you to
go to G.A." He says, "What are the alternatives?" And you
say, "We are going to fire you if you don't go to G.A." Ané he
says, "I would like to go to G.A." Those are the kinds of
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things that we need to be fitting into the existing system.
That doesn't cost the State a dime, to get that community
awareness out there. That is why I began to worry when the
alcoholism program got into the big time and started getting
money. Now, you know, everybody wants us to do something
sophisticated, whereas before all we were doing was using
everybody else's money. )

I would commit to you that the Department of Health
would utilize any of these re:ources in any way to easure the
expansion of existing resources, to ensure community
awareness. When you make compulsive gambling a household word
in New Jersey, then we are going to have some people going
after the causes. You know, the Lottery, when Hazel Gluck and
then Joan continued the funding for 1looking at cause-- You
know, that is a very small expenditure, but one that is in that
same direction.

What we have to do is begin to pick up the people who
have already got some problems as well. Then the community
awareness increases significantly.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I find it interesting on this
particular subject the fact that-- I have seen proposals in
the paper -- and you alluded to them just briefly, I think, and
I think Assemblyman Zangari might have alluded to them before
—— on the advertising of these different aspects of gaming.
The State is in a "Catch-22" situation, for the simple reason,
in my opinion, that-- As we said in the beginning, we all
know, and obviously we rely on what, one out of every nine tax
dollars from gambling revenues, right? I think studies have
shown, from what I have read-— University studies have shown
that if you don't advertise—-- There is only a finite number of
entertainment dollars out there. If you consider gambling an
entertainment, it competes with all the dollars that go for
movies and everything else. It is a different type of
entertainment, agreed, but there is a finite amount of dollars
out there that can be spent on this.
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If the gambling industries -- whether they be
State-run or whatever -- don't advertise, I think the studies
show that their revenues fall off.

MR. REGAN: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: The Lottery, I think, is a
classic example. Out of states. that don't do the sophisticated
public relations job that our State does -- I think ours is
probably one of the most successful in the country -- their
‘Jollars fall off, and as a result of that the state's revenues
decline. So, we are faced with the fact that they have to
advertise to Kkeep up, or, obviously, to make a dollar for
themselves, but also for the State to make its revenue. So in
the end what you are faced with is the fact that you have to
counter-advertise, which is what I think you were indicating,
which is public education.

MR. REGAN: I think that to phrase it that way-- Our
Lottery's advertising has been far more moral -- if you want to
use that code -- than has New York's. If we don't advertise,
then you get the advertising across both rivers, and then you
have the gamblers doing the New York Lottery. Also, you get
the largest-— I'm sure the largest percentage of the Lottery
revenues comes from social gamblers, people who are involved in
healthy activities. Then those folks are reaching across the
river to continue the activities that they enjoy, and our
revenues fall off significantly.

A lot of people think that alcohol advertising will
only reenforce you to change your brand. I have some personal
gut-level problem with that, because I can sit there and watch
four ball games in a row and begin to get very thristy, and I
am sure that other alcoholics can look at it that way.

This is an area that none of us -- and 1I Jmpan
absolutely none of us -- have any definitive answers on, wﬂere
we can tell you yes or no. But I can tell you, if somebody
says, "Do you guys have any response in New Jersey to
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compulsive gambling?" "Well, we have a line item that is in
the budget which allows the Division of Alcoholism to purchase
a lot of services--" Frankly, we didn't set up one bureaucrat
with that $275,000. We spent it all on the community. We even
spent some of our own money. But, I would welcome the day when
we could say, "In New Jersey, we have an Office on Compulsive
Gambling, charged with doing something about this."” Then we
can talk about counter-advertising and public awareness.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: You were talking about watching
a ball game today. Thursday I usually watch them and get
upset. It depends on who you are watching, I guess.

MR. REGAN: According to what part of--

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: You ought to be down in our area.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: That was my point. You know, we
do so much here to promote it. 1If you pick up The Ledger, they
have a big half-page ad in there, you know, "Free admission to
the track," or they are going to give you a tote bag, or they
are going to do this or that. They have the finest restaurants
in order to 1lure you into these types of things. We have
simulcasting in Atlantic City, Freehold, Monmouth, you know, to
bet at another track. We are the people who did it. We tell
these people, "Do these things, and we are going to help you
after you become a compulsive gambler. If you don't have it,
if you don't advertise 1it, the people are not going to be
there. You're tricking them -- that is what you are doing —-
into doing these things.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Jimmy, I don't deny what you are
saying. What I am saying is, that is the "Catch-22" of the
State's policy.

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: By simulcasting alone.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: But, you know, if we are going
to rule people's lives and people's families, then I think we
should get out of that business. We can't go back and say, "We
know we have ruined your 1life, and now we are going to do
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something. We are going to give you a pill, or we are going to
give you--"

ASSEMBLYMAN RILEY: When he stops smoking sitting next
to me, I will listen to him.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: I did; I stopped smoking.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, philosophically, now you
are getting to the very gqut issue of whether we should have
gambling or not. But that is really not the subject matter,
because we have it.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: If you want to gamble, you
gamble. You know what you have to do. I know what I have to
/do.

MR. REGAN: We have an alternative. We can continue--

ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: I'm not saying don't gamble.
Gambling is good if you can afford it.

MR. REGAN: --to do nothing about the casualties. We
can continue to duck our heads about the issue. We can
continue to build State revenues on a very shaky kind of
issue. I worry about some of these things myself, but to get
to the public health aspect of it, we can either do something,
or we can deny it. We have denied it in the past. I just
really want to thank this Committee for coming up with another
set of bills on compulsive gambling, and tell you how much we
appreciate it.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I appreciate that, Riley. Thank
you for coming. I was pleased to get you on and have you
testify.

MR. REGAN: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I am going to conclude-- I
think Joan has some information. She has a number for us.

DR. ZIELINSKI: I do have a number for you.‘i;The
average for the last three years of unclaimed prizes is about
$8.5 million.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ZANGARI: That takes care of the $800,000.

DR. ZIELINSKI: If I may say one more thing with
regard to your comments on our advertising. New Jersey has the
lowest percentage of its gross spent on advertising of any
lottery state.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Oh, I appreciate that. (Several
people speaking at once here; impossible to transcribe.)

Thank you everyone. We will continue this hearing on
October 6.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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